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Mr, Charles pi naca 
Chief Assiotant. District 

Attorney... : : 
Parish of Orleans -~-- 
2700 Tulane Avenue 
New Orleans, Louisiana. 70119. 
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So of SER SSI Etee frare , ot a 
Dear Mr, Wards Prearclemt Jehu Fo Bento: f 

-.» | This is in reply to your letter of April 26, 1967, 
- to Director James J, Rowley. The Secret Service 

a does not have a model or life-size replica of the 
we late President Kennedy's limousine, 

i 

  

Posen, I would refer you to Commission Exhibit 871-873, oy - 333 -._-«- Volume XVII, reflected in the Hearings Before The .w. 
*, President's Commission on the Assassination of 

President Kennedy, as it might be helpful to you. wes ery bey 

Sincerely yours, . 

16 Burrill A. Peterson © eee 
get _ Assistant to the Director 

oe shee 
Shame ches a 

a we 35 
   

  

t May 9 3r weeps 
WhO 352%   
    

A bask ns a 

  

  2 Rea eae I peg ne EP ee


